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Nicola McSherry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen, 
Fine. 
Rob Wilson 
Head of Criminal Law 

Tel:[ ._.GRO ._._._._._ 
Mobile: [--------------do 

rob.g.wilson GRO
05 December 2006 11:52 
Stephen Dilley 
Re: Fw: P.O -v- Castleton 

"Stephen Dilley" 
GRO To: <rob.g.wilson ,_. ._,_._.GRO _._._._._._. 

Subject: Fw: P.O -v- Castleton 
05/12/2006 10:24 

Thanks for calling this morning. I'll let you know if you're needed. 
Hopefully not! 

Kind regards 

Stephen Dilley 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and protected 
by law. The intended recipient only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. 
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability 
for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

Bond Pearce LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number OC311430. 
Registered Office: 3 Temple Quay, Temple Back East, Bristol, BS1 6DZ A list of Members is available from our 
registered office. Any reference to a Partner in relation to Bond Pearce LLP means a Member of Bond Pearce LLP. 
Bond Pearce LLP is regulated by the Law Society. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Stephen ftjll.ev.. . . . .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-, 

O To: 'robgwilson ------------- —GR 
Sent: Mon Dec 04 19:53:03 2006 
Subject: P.O -v- Castleton 

Dear Mr Wilson, 

Mandy Talbot may already have spoken to you about this matter. The P.O is claiming just under 26k from this 
former spmr for failing to make good unauthorised losses that occurred that occurred in Jan to March 2004 at the 
Marine Drive branch, Bridlington. The trial starts tomorrow at the Royal Courts of Justice, London and will 
probably last until the end of next week. 

Mr Castleton asserts the losses are entirely fictitious caused by problems with Horizon. He has called various other 
spmrs who say they have had computer problems to give evidence. If necessary, would you be able to attend 
court to give evidence of what happened in the Singh case? I doubt it will be nec but it would be helpful if we 
could call you if needed. 
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As far as timescale is concerned, we will have a better idea on Thurs how things are going to pan out. 

My mobile number is GRO 

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
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment, Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability 
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

Bond Pearce LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number OC311430, 
Registered Office: 3 Temple Quay, Temple Back East, Bristol, BS1 6DZ. 
A list of Members is available from our registered office. Any reference to a Partner in relation to Bond Pearce LLP 
means a Member of Bond Pearce LLP. 
Bond Pearce LLP is regulated by the Law Society. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 


